

## Contact

6362 Hollywood Blvd.  
suite 22  
Los Angeles, CA 90028  
3232728385 (Mobile)  
nfceblock@yahoo.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/tspencer22](http://www.linkedin.com/in/tspencer22)  
(LinkedIn)  
[22block.click](http://22block.click) (Company)  
[linktr.ee/22block](http://linktr.ee/22block) (Portfolio)

## Top Skills

Unity  
Pro Tools  
Audio Engineering

## Languages

English

## Certifications

Certificate Of Completion / Audio  
Recording Technology  
Sandbox GameMaker

## Publications

The Metaverse Blueprint

# Terry Duane Spencer

Blockchain 3d Gaming/Metaverse Developer/Digital Assets Creator/  
A.i. Machine Learning Engineer  
Los Angeles Metropolitan Area

## Summary

Meet T.D. Spencer, a visionary in the digital and blockchain space. As a 3D digital creator, recording artist, and one of the founders of 22Block Studios Inc, T.D has dedicated his career to pushing the boundaries of Web 3.0 through his work in crypto, NFTs, and the metaverse.

With over a decade of experience in the industry, T.D has established himself as a leading expert in the field, and his work has been recognized by some of the biggest names in the digital and blockchain space. He is currently building 22Block Studios Inc, a blockchain media development Startup that creates cutting-edge projects and products to revolutionize the way we interact with the digital world.

Expert knowledge and abilities in Written Communication, Blockchain Technology, Game Dev, DAppDevelopment, NFT Tokenization.

Organized and detail- oriented knack for understanding procedures and logistics. Strong skills in time management, prioritizing tasks, and meeting deadlines

Communication & People Skills: Consistently maintain a positive attitude and enjoy helping people. Articulate and very effective working with people of different backgrounds and temperaments. Accurately record, remember, and verbally communicate detailed information. Cooperatively work with others to produce and deliver required work. Organization & Time Management: A problem solver who quickly grasps complex situations and turns them into manageable tasks. Produce quality work even when under extreme time pressure and deadlines. Proven ability to understand and follow complex instructions to successful conclusions. Many years of experience successfully managing and organizing personal time and workload. Collaborate in teams to produce quality reports.

Specialties: Game development, Music Production, Recording Technology, Web 3.0, Blockchain Technologies , A.I. Machine Learning, Metaverse

Adobe Photoshop, Unreal Engine, Autodesk Maya, Microsoft Office, Unity3d, PowerPoint, Windows OS, Mac Os, Computer Repair, Computer Networking and troubleshooting Sound Forge, Vegas Video, Pro Tools, Logic Pro, Digital Performer

---

## Experience

### 22Block Studios Inc

Blockchain Media Developer /A.I Engineer  
September 2019 - Present (3 years 10 months)

Los Angeles

Design and build virtual experiences in the Metaverse

Collaborate with designers, artists, and other developers to create immersive and interactive environments

Implement game mechanics, animations, and other interactive elements

Ensure that virtual experiences are optimized for performance and accessibility

Stay up-to-date with the latest Metaverse technologies and trends

### The Sandbox

Independent Game Developer  
December 2020 - Present (2 years 7 months)

Los Angeles, California, United States

Certified Game Maker, creating blockchain games and experiences for the Sandbox with Game Maker and 3D Voxel NFTs, with Voxel Edit, for clients and Businesses

### Oculus Rift Eindhoven

VR Developer Program  
2014 - Present (9 years)

Los Angeles, California

Creating 3d Games with programs like unity 3d, The Unreal Engine, Maya 3d Max, and the Oculus Rift SDK.

---

## Education

Santa Monica College

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Entertainment Technology, · (2015 - 2019)

Full Sail University

Bachelor of Applied Science (B.A.Sc.), Game and Animation

Design · (2011 - 2014)

Houston Community College

associate degree, Audio Recording Technologies/Technicians · (2008 - 2010)